

Present:

- Blakely F.
- Delaney F.
- Gabriel H.
- Irven P.

Summary (Main points):

- Finalized
- Summary
- Team Meetings
- To Do
- Important Dates

Finalized:

- Product Requirements Document (Due: Sept 26, 2019) (Delaney)
- Follow up with Bruce regarding the group email (Blakely)

Summary:

- Vector's Feedback:
 - o Has been trying to eliminate websites like these.
 - o Best option to place behind the VPN
 - o Avoid using Microsoft Azure
 - o Hosting (M.E. Department is in charge)
 - o Control system more likely to pass
- Project Idea:
 - o Where do we start?
 - Created a new wireframe.
 - Image on next page.

Team Meetings:

- Next Meeting: Client Meeting
 - o TUES: 3:30am @ LIBRARY

To Do:

- Upload template to GitHub (Blakely)
- Project Schedule for both Fall & Spring (Due: Oct 08, 2019)

Important Dates:

- Portfolio (Due: Oct 10, 2019)
- First snapshot (Due: Oct 15, 2019)